

City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Diana Salazar							
Board/Commission Name:		Position Title:					
Domestic Workers Standards Board		Member					
	City Council Confirmation required?						
Appointment <i>OR</i> Reappointment							
	☐ No						
Appointing Authority:	Term of Pos	ition: '	*				
City Council	3/1/2019						
Mayor	to						
Other: Fill in appointing authority	2/28/2022						
	⊠ Serving remaining term of a vacant position						
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip Code:						
Citywide	98104						
Background:		<u> </u>					
Diana has been working for the homecare and nursing home workers union, SEIU 775 for two years and has built							
deep relationships with community organizations through her work. She brings experience as a community							
organizer, and in policy development across various topics and commitment to racial justice.							
Authorizing Signature (original signature):	Appointing Signatory:						
	Jenny A. Durkan						
A Quaker	Mayor of Seattle						
Jenny A. Durken							
Date Signed (appointed):							
11/2/21							
	1						

^{*}Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

Diana Salazar (she/her/ella)

EDUCATION

University of Oregon,

2010 - 2014

Bachelor of Science with Departmental Honors--Double Major
School of Arts and Sciences- Ethnic Studies
School of Architecture and Allied Arts- Planning, Public Policy, and Management

EXPERIENCE

Social Justice Campaigns Manager

December 2019 - Present

SEIU 775, Seattle WA

- Develop and facilitate political education curriculum for staff of 150 and membership base of 40,00 homecare and nursing home workers
- Lead our Solidarity Campaigns through coalitions, lobbying, local election campaigning, support partner organization campaigns
- Provide strategic guidance with Leadership to implement racial justice and equity policies for organization transformational change

Leadership Development Coordinator

January 2019 - August 2019

SOMOS Mayfair, San Jose, CA

- Coordinate, facilitate multi-lingual and multi-generational learning spaces for organization staff and community leaders. Topics include social justice and skills-based curriculum with a popular education methodology
- Supervise two Program Assistants supporting all program projects

Community Organizer

April 2015 - November 2018

Sacred Heart Community Service, San Jose, CA

- Organized four different member organizing committees on policy campaigns including: education justice, gender justice, tenant justice and transportation justice
- Co-lead internal equity policies as a member of the Sacred Heart Organizing Roundtable

SKILLS / TRAININGS

- Fluently bilingual and bicultural in English and Spanish, conversational American Sign Language
- Team oriented and can work independently, attention to detail, takes initiative, meets deadlines
- Microsoft Office 365; SalesForce, Prezi, Canva, Social Media
- Midwest Academy: Organizing for Social Change Graduate 2015
- School of Unity and Liberation: Train the Trainer Popular Education Training 2015
- Center for Third World Organizing: Movement Apprenticeship Activist Program, 2012

Domestic Workers Standards Board

9 Members: Pursuant to CB 119286, all members subject to City Council confirmation, positions 1, 3, 5 and 7 to 2-year terms, positions 2, 4, 6, 8 and 9 to 3-year terms; all subsequent terms shall be 3-years.

- 6 City Council-appointed
- 6 Mayor-appointed
- 1 Other Appointing Authority: Board

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
3	F	NA	1.	Member	Silvia Gonzalez	3/1/21	2/28/24	2	Mayor
6	F	2	2.	Member	Diana Salazar	3/1/19	2/28/22	1	Mayor
6	F	6	3.	Member	Liz Hunter	3/1/21	2/28/24	2	Mayor
6	F	2	4.	Member	Teresa Hills	3/1/19	2/28/22	1	Mayor
	F		5.	Member	Edilka Dominguez	3/1/21	2/28/24	1	City Council
	F		6	Member	Marie Rosembert	3/1/21	2/28/24	1	City Council
6	F	NA	7.	Member	Emily Dills	3/1/21	2/28/24	2	City Council
6	F	3	8.	Member	Dana Barnett	3/1/19	2/28/22	1	City Council
			9.	Member	Estefana Ramirez De Harry	3/1/19	2/28/22	1	Board
6	М	U	10.	Member	Jordan Goldwarg	3/1/20	2/28/22	1	Mayor
2	F	NA	11.	Member	Etelbina Hauser	3/1/20	2/28/22	1	Mayor
			12.	Member	Steven Hooper	3/1/20	2/28/23	1	City Council
6	F	5	13.	Member	Baylie Freeman	3/1/20	2/28/23	1	City Council

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Male	Female	Transgender	NB/O/U	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor													
Council													
Other													
Total													

Key:

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.

^{*}D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)

^{**}G List gender, M= Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, NB= Non-Binary, O= Other, U= Unknown

RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A